



Republic of the Philippines
Department of Agriculture
Bureau of Fisheries and Aquatic Resources
BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE OFFICE
3/F PCA Bldg., Elliptical Road, Diliman, Quezon City, Philippines 1101
Tel. No.: +02. 332. 4661 website: www.bfar.da.gov.ph /e-mail: bfarbac2013sec@gmail.com

SUPPLEMENTAL BID BULLETIN 01

August 25, 2021

SUBJECT : Bid Reference 2021-21 entitled "SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF FIBERGLASS – REINFORCED (FRP) SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS, FABRICATION TOOLS AND ACCESORRIES, UNDERWATER FITTINGS, 16 HORSEPOWER MARINE DIESEL ENGINE, SIMPLE HANDLINE AND OUTRIGGER FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 355 UNITS 30 – FOOTER FRP BOATS"

This Supplemental Bid Bulletin no. 1 is issued to all participating bidders to clarify, amend and/or modify certain provisions and requirements set forth under the above-entitled procurement project based on the result of the Pre-Bidding Conference conducted on August 24, 2021, via videoconferencing, to wit:

Section I – Invitation to Bid

From	To
Page No. 07 2. The Department of Agriculture - Bureau of Fisheries and Aquatic Resources (DA-BFAR), now invites bids for the above Procurement Project. Delivery of the Goods is required within the period stated in the Section VI - Schedule of Requirements. Bidders should have completed, within Two (2) years from the date of submission and receipt of bids, a contract similar to the Project. The description of an eligible bidder is contained in the Bidding Documents, particularly, in Section II (Instructions to Bidders).	Page No. 07 2. The Department of Agriculture - Bureau of Fisheries and Aquatic Resources (DA-BFAR), now invites bids for the above Procurement Project. Delivery of the Goods is required within the period stated in the Section VI - Schedule of Requirements. Bidders should have completed, within Three (3) years from the date of submission and receipt of bids, a contract similar to the Project. The description of an eligible bidder is contained in the Bidding Documents, particularly, in Section II (Instructions to Bidders).

Section III - Bid Data Sheet

From	To
Page No. 18 (Clause 5.3) For this purpose, contracts similar to the Project shall be:	Page No. 17 (Clause 5.3) For this purpose, contracts similar to the Project shall be:

A. **Lot 5** – Supply and Delivery of **Simple Handline** for the Construction of FRP Boats.

B. **Lot 1** – Bidder must have completed a single contract that is similar to this Project, equivalent to at least **Twenty-Five percent (25%)** of the ABC within ~~Two (2) years~~ prior to the deadline for the submission and receipt of bids.

Lot 2 – Bidder must have completed a single contract that is similar to this Project, equivalent to at least **Twenty-Five percent (25%)** of the ABC within ~~Two (2) years~~ prior to the deadline for the submission and receipt of bids.

Lot 3 – Bidder must have completed a single contract that is similar to this Project, equivalent to at least **Twenty-Five percent (25%)** of the ABC within ~~Two (2) years~~ prior to the deadline for the submission and receipt of bids.

Lot 4 – Bidder must have completed a single contract that is similar to this Project, equivalent to at least **Fifty percent (50%)** of the ABC within ~~Two (2) years~~ prior to the deadline for the submission and receipt of bids.

Lot 5 – Bidder must have completed a single contract that is similar to this Project, equivalent to at least **Twenty-Five percent (25%)** of the ABC within ~~Two (2) years~~ prior to the deadline for the submission and receipt of bids.

Lot 6 – Bidder must have completed a single contract that is similar to this Project, equivalent to at least **Twenty-Five percent (25%)** of the ABC within ~~Two (2) years~~ prior to the deadline for the submission and receipt of bids.

A. **Lot 5** – Supply and Delivery of **Fishing gears** for the Construction of FRP Boats.

B. **Lot 1** – Bidder must have completed a single contract that is similar to this Project, equivalent to at least **Twenty-Five percent (25%)** of the ABC within **Three (3) years** prior to the deadline for the submission and receipt of bids.

Lot 2 – Bidder must have completed a single contract that is similar to this Project, equivalent to at least **Twenty-Five percent (25%)** of the ABC within **Three (3) years** prior to the deadline for the submission and receipt of bids.

Lot 3 – Bidder must have completed a single contract that is similar to this Project, equivalent to at least **Twenty-Five percent (25%)** of the ABC within **Three (3) years** prior to the deadline for the submission and receipt of bids.

Lot 4 – Bidder must have completed a single contract that is similar to this Project, equivalent to at least **Fifty percent (50%)** of the ABC within **Three (3) years** prior to the deadline for the submission and receipt of bids.

Lot 5 – Bidder must have completed a single contract that is similar to this Project, equivalent to at least **Twenty-Five percent (25%)** of the ABC within **Three (3) years** prior to the deadline for the submission and receipt of bids.

Lot 6 – Bidder must have completed a single contract that is similar to this Project, equivalent to at least **Twenty-Five percent (25%)** of the ABC within **Three (3) years** prior to the deadline for the submission and receipt of bids.

Section V – Special Conditions of Contract

From	To
<p>Page No. 27 (Clause 1)</p> <p>For purposes of this Clause the Procuring Entity’s Representative at the Project Site are Mr. Pierre Easter L. Velasco, Ms. Jonah Mae Martinez and Ms. Lily Bautista.</p>	<p>Page No. 27 (Clause 1)</p> <p>For purposes of this Clause the Procuring Entity’s Representative at the Project Site are Mr. Pierre Easter L. Velasco, Ms. Jennifer Valdez and Ms. Lily Bautista.</p>

Section VII – Technical Specifications

From	To																																		
<p>Page No. 36 - Lot 4</p> <table border="1"> <thead> <tr> <th>No.</th> <th>Item Description</th> <th>Qty.</th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td rowspan="12" style="text-align: center;">Lot 4</td> <td>Lot 4. 16 Horsepower Marine Diesel Engine</td> <td rowspan="12" style="text-align: center;">355 Units</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Air cooled</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Four stroke cycle, direct injection, vertical</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Max. Power: 16hp/36000rpm</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Bore x Stroke: 95 x 75mm</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Displacement: 532 cu.m</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Fuel Consumption: 843 g/kw-h</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Fuel Tank Capacity: 5.5L</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Oil Capacity: 1.1 L</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Starting System: Recoil/Rope starter</td> </tr> <tr> <td>AMTEC Tested</td> </tr> <tr> <td>NAMDAC Accredited</td> </tr> </tbody> </table>	No.	Item Description	Qty.	Lot 4	Lot 4. 16 Horsepower Marine Diesel Engine	355 Units	Air cooled	Four stroke cycle, direct injection, vertical	Max. Power: 16hp/ 36000rpm	Bore x Stroke: 95 x 75mm	Displacement: 532 cu.m	Fuel Consumption: 843 g/kw-h	Fuel Tank Capacity: 5.5L	Oil Capacity: 1.1 L	Starting System: Recoil/Rope starter	AMTEC Tested	NAMDAC Accredited	<p>Page No. 36 - Lot 4</p> <table border="1"> <thead> <tr> <th>No.</th> <th>Item Description</th> <th>Qty.</th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td rowspan="12" style="text-align: center;">Lot 4</td> <td>Lot 4. 16 Horsepower Marine Diesel Engine</td> <td rowspan="12" style="text-align: center;">355 Units</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Air cooled</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Four stroke cycle, direct injection, vertical</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Max. Power: 16hp/3600rpm</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Bore x Stroke: 95 x 75mm</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Displacement: 532 cu.m</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Fuel Consumption: 843 g/kw-h</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Fuel Tank Capacity: 5.5L</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Oil Capacity: 1.1 L</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Starting System: Recoil/Rope starter</td> </tr> <tr> <td>AMTEC Tested</td> </tr> <tr> <td>NAMDAC Accredited</td> </tr> </tbody> </table>	No.	Item Description	Qty.	Lot 4	Lot 4. 16 Horsepower Marine Diesel Engine	355 Units	Air cooled	Four stroke cycle, direct injection, vertical	Max. Power: 16hp/ 3600rpm	Bore x Stroke: 95 x 75mm	Displacement: 532 cu.m	Fuel Consumption: 843 g/kw-h	Fuel Tank Capacity: 5.5L	Oil Capacity: 1.1 L	Starting System: Recoil/Rope starter	AMTEC Tested	NAMDAC Accredited
No.	Item Description	Qty.																																	
Lot 4	Lot 4. 16 Horsepower Marine Diesel Engine	355 Units																																	
	Air cooled																																		
	Four stroke cycle, direct injection, vertical																																		
	Max. Power: 16hp/ 36000rpm																																		
	Bore x Stroke: 95 x 75mm																																		
	Displacement: 532 cu.m																																		
	Fuel Consumption: 843 g/kw-h																																		
	Fuel Tank Capacity: 5.5L																																		
	Oil Capacity: 1.1 L																																		
	Starting System: Recoil/Rope starter																																		
	AMTEC Tested																																		
	NAMDAC Accredited																																		
No.	Item Description	Qty.																																	
Lot 4	Lot 4. 16 Horsepower Marine Diesel Engine	355 Units																																	
	Air cooled																																		
	Four stroke cycle, direct injection, vertical																																		
	Max. Power: 16hp/ 3600rpm																																		
	Bore x Stroke: 95 x 75mm																																		
	Displacement: 532 cu.m																																		
	Fuel Consumption: 843 g/kw-h																																		
	Fuel Tank Capacity: 5.5L																																		
	Oil Capacity: 1.1 L																																		
	Starting System: Recoil/Rope starter																																		
	AMTEC Tested																																		
	NAMDAC Accredited																																		

TERMS OF REFERENCE

Page No. 40

I. Item Description and Technical Specification (please see Annex A: Approved PR):

units	Lot 4. 16 Horsepower Marine Diesel Engine	355
	Air cooled	
	Four stroke cycle, direct injection, vertical	
	Max. Power: 16hp/ 36000rpm	
	Bore x Stroke: 95 x 75mm	
	Displacement: 532 cu.m	
	Fuel Consumption: 843 g/kw-h	
	Fuel Tank Capacity: 5.5L	
	Oil Capacity: 1.1 L	
	Starting System: Recoil/Rope starter	
	AMTEC Tested	
	NAMDAC Accredited	

TERMS OF REFERENCE

Page No. 40

I. Item Description and Technical Specification (please see Annex A: Approved PR):

units	Lot 4. 16 Horsepower Marine Diesel Engine	355
	Air cooled	
	Four stroke cycle, direct injection, vertical	
	Max. Power: 16hp/ 3600rpm	
	Bore x Stroke: 95 x 75mm	
	Displacement: 532 cu.m	
	Fuel Consumption: 843 g/kw-h	
	Fuel Tank Capacity: 5.5L	
	Oil Capacity: 1.1 L	
	Starting System: Recoil/Rope starter	
	AMTEC Tested	
	NAMDAC Accredited	

Page No. 41

VII. SLCC

Lots 1,2,3,5 & 6 - Equivalent to at least 25% of the ABC within **2-years** prior to the Deadline for the submission and receipt of bids.

Lot 4 - Equivalent to at least 50% of the ABC within **2-years** prior to the deadline for the submission and receipt of bids.

Page No. 41

VII. SLCC

Lots 1,2,3,5 & 6 - Equivalent to at least 25% of the ABC within **3 years** prior to the Deadline for the submission and receipt of bids.

Lot 4 - Equivalent to at least 50% of the ABC within **3 years** prior to the deadline for the submission and receipt of bids.

Section VIII – Checklist of Technical and Financial Documents

Page No. 43

Technical Documents – ADDITIONAL

For Lot No. 4 – Permit to Operate (PTO) to Agricultural and Fisheries Machinery Manufacturers, Fabricators, Assemblers, Distributors, Dealers, Importers and Exporters (MFADDIE's) issued by DA-BAFE as per Memorandum Circular No. 30 Series of 2020.

*****nothing follows*****

All other portions of the Bidding Documents affected by these amendments shall be made to conform the same.

Amendments/inclusions/clarifications made herein shall be considered an integral part of the Bidding Documents.

The changes made in the Philippine Bidding Documents (6th Edition, July 2020) are deemed integrated in terms and conditions for this project.

For further inquiries, please coordinate/call the Bids and Awards Committee Secretariat at Tel. No. 8332-4661.

Please be guided accordingly.

Original Signed

ATTY. BENJAMIN F.S. TABIOS JR.

Vice Chairman, BAC